(n]

north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

AGENDA
Board Meeting
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Wednesday, November 15" 3pm

The Board of Directors of the Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau will hold
their monthly meeting on Wednesday November 15", 2017 beginning at 3:00pm. The meeting will be
held at the Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau office located at 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village,
NV 89451.

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting, and is limited to three
minutes. The public is encouraged to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda
during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may be taken out of order, may be combined for
consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time. Members of the public
desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak™ form and return it to the IVCBVB clerk at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

I.  Call to Order/Roll Call Heather Bacon
II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Heather Bacon
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

III.  Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Heather Bacon

IV.  Approval of October Board Minutes (For Possible Action) Heather Bacon

V.  Winter Consumer Marketing Update Augustine/Richter7
VI.  Winter Communications Update Abbi Agency
VII. Review of October 2017/18 Financial Statements Andy Chapman
(For Possible Action)
VIII.  Review of November Dashboard Report Andy Chapman
IX. Coop Departmental Reports Andy Chapman

Conference Sales
Leisure Sales

Website Content
Communications/Social
Advertising

efee TS



Page 2
Board Agenda
X. Management Reports Staff
a. Operations Verbal Report
b. Business Development Manager Report
¢. President/CEO

XI.  Old Business Heather Bacon
a. Operations & Finance Director Position Update

XII. New Business Heather Bacon
a. Soupfest Event — December 8
b. Next Board Meeting — January 17, 2018

XIII. Director Comments Heather Bacon

XIV. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Heather Bacon
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

XV. Adjournment — (For Possible Action)
Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Alex Blevins at (775) 832-1606.

Support materials can be found at https:/www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-
community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:
Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office
Crystal Bay Post Office Incline Justice Court

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau Nevada notices - http://www.notice.nv.gov




(nJ

north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, October 18" 3pm

I.  Call to Order/Roll Call 3:00pm Heather Bacon

The Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau (IVCBVB) Board Meeting was called to order at
3:00pm by Chair Bacon. Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Heather
Bacon, Bill Wood, Bill Watson, Blane Johnson, and Gino Manchetti. The following IVCBVB
employees were present: Andy Chapman, CEO/President; and Alex Blevins, Administrative
Assistant. The following guests were present: Mike Young, ICBA President.

II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Heather Bacon
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

Public Comment was called by Chair Bacon. As there were no comments, the meeting continued.
III.  Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Heather Bacon

Motion to approve Agenda by Bill Wood. Second by Blane Johnson. Approved.
IV.  Approval of September Board Minutes (For Possible Action) Heather Bacon

Motion to approve September Board Minutes by Blane Johnson. Second by Bill Wood.
Approved.

V. Presentation on ICBA Business Efforts and Opportunities Mike Young

Mike Young presented a proposal for a $10,000 sponsorship fund in support of a paid
position/Community Liaison at the ICBA. The ICBA board is composed of local business leaders,
who often do not have the time to follow up with businesses and cement the partnerships they need
to procure funding. The ICBA’s 2018/19 goal is to reinstate previous membership back up to ~65
businesses, with the idea that their new “Community Liaison” will cement these memberships, in
turn sustaining future funding.

VI.  Discussion and Action on ICBA Funding Opportunities Andy Chapman
(For Possible Action)

The board asked that more data be presented to ensure that the goals of the ICBA align, as they
are concerned that the ICBA is more focused on local businesses than drawing in visitors. To
procure the requested funding, the board needs to see hard data/metrics illustrating how the funds
would ultimately work towards drawing in more visitors (“heads in beds”). Bill Wood
recommended that the ICBA apply for grant funding for events, and factor into that funding the
cost of bringing on another employee, as that would align the goals of both organizations.

V-1



Page 2
Board Agenda

No action will be taken at this time.

VII.  Review of September 2017/18 Financial Statements Andy Chapman
(For Possible Action)

In September, revenue transfer funds were down over ~6%. Merchandise & concierge sales were
down along with volume. Expenses included vacation payout and employee training. Legal &
accounting expenses/statistics were affected due to timing—the budget accounts for these
expenses to be spread evenly throughout the year, although the bulk comes during specific months.
This will be adjusted in next year’s budget, so the numbers are more accurate.

Move to approve the September 17/18 Financial Statements by Bill Watson. Second by Bill Wood.
Approved.

VIII.  Review of October Dashboard Report Andy Chapman

CEO Chapman reviewed the October Dashboard Report highlighting the line-items for monthly
revenues and statistics. The report included statistics for the Visitor Information Center,
Desimetric Reservations Activity, Reno/Tahoe International Airport, and Conference Bookings.

IX. Coop Departmental Reports Andy Chapman

a. Conference Sales
When considering the three-year average statistics are on track and Washoe County
numbers are up.

b. Lcisure Sales
Recently participated with the RCVA at the L.A. sales mission, and will also be a part of
the Mexico sales mission.

c. Website Content

d. Communications/Social
September consisted of a FAM with the Chicago Tribune, and will have a front-page
winter spread in the early part of November along with features within a couple other
magazines. Social channels also pushed the recent snowfall with successful outreach.
Luminaries campaign has also performed strongly, with two additional videos in
production.

¢. Advertising
September consumer campaigns consisted of over 6.5 million impressions.

X. Management Reports Staff
a. Operations Verbal Report

The Operations Director position has been posted and resumes have begun to be submitted;
additionally, CEO Chapman has had a few conversations with potential candidates. Staff
has picked up additional responsibilities while the IVCBVB transitions info finding a new
Ops Director. New retail products are going to be brought in for winter along with
Ponderosa Ranch memorabilia to compliment the art exhibit and drive foot traffic.

b. Business Development Manager Report

V-2



No comment.
¢. President/CEQO Report

CEO Chapman attended Interbike in Vegas, and the reception that was received was
exceptional. The RCVA staff did an excellent job. The goal is to get the vendors and
participants up to the Reno/Tahoe Region before and after the event to experience the
area and drive business.

XI.  Old Business Heather Bacon
Michael Murphy is not available until next year to join the Board, leaving one empty Board seat.
XII.  New Business Heather Bacon
Claudia Vechio with Travel Nevada has resigned and has accepted a position with Visit Napa.

CEO Chapman wanted to bring to the Board’s attention that the NLTRA is going through
discussions with both the County and Squaw Valley, and there are two things this board should be
aware of. The first is that Squaw valley and is looking to create their own TBID for a micro-transit
project. The second is that there is an effort to position our regional marketing effort as ineffective.
Squaw has suggested pulling out of all regional marketing, taking those funds to market for
themselves.

The Chamber Lunch is Thursday, October 19™ in Kings Beach at 4:30pm and will be focused
around workforce housing.

XIII.  Director Comments Heather Bacon
No Director Comments.
XIV. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Heather Bacon
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.
No Public Comments.
XV. Adjournment — (For Possible Action) 4:45pm
Motion to adjourn by Bill Wood at 4:45pm. Second by Blane Johnson. Approved.
Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Alex Blevins at (775) 832-1606.

Support materials can be found at https://www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-
community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:

Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office

Crystal Bay Post Office Incline Justice Court

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau Nevada notices - http://www.notice.nv.gov

V-3



October 2017 Financial Summary Report
November 15" 2017

October Month End Variance Report

REVENUE

e R250 Fund Transfer: 2% over budget

¢ 46000 Merchandise Sales: Under budget due fower visitor center sales
e R277 Concierge Sales: 13% over budget due to higher tour sales

EXPENSES

+ 0305 Payroll: 6% over budget due to employee payout

o 0405 Bank Charges: Over budget

e 0623 Regional Marketing Programs: Under budget due to timing of billing
e 0690 Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing

¢ 0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Under budget due to timing

¢ 0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to lower expense.

October Year to Date Variance Report

REVENUE

e R250 Fund Transfer: 3% over budget due to higher TOT collections

o R274 Grants: Under budget due to timing of Travel Nevada grant payments
o 46000 Merchandise Sales: 23% Under budget due to lower retail sales

EXPENSES

¢ 0305 Payroll: 3.5% over budget due to employee payouts

e 0320 Heath Insurance: 20% under budget due to lower employee costs.

e 0321 Employee Training: Over budget due employee training/counseling expenses
e 0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Under budget due to timing

Vii-1



16:03 AM
[1/13/17

Accrual Basis

October 2017

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
R250 - Fund Transfers
R2352 - Interest Income
R269 - On Hold Messaging
R270 - Miscellancous Revenue
R290 - Consignment Sales

POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge

Total POS Sales
Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
0400 - Utilities

0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat
0401 - Utilities- Electric

Toetal

0303

0313 -

0314
0315

0316 -
0319 -
0320 -

0321
0403

0418 -

0411

0412 -
0415 -
0420 -

0421

0422 -
0430 -
- Legal & Accounting Services
0464 -

0451

0461
461
046

0400 - Utilities
+ Payroll

Employers Insurance of Nevada
+ State Employer Taxes

- Federal Unemployment

Public Employees Retirement Sys
Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
Health Insurance

- Employee Training

- Bank & Cr Card Charges
Office Supplies & Expenses

- Maintenance/Janitorial

IT - Computers

Postage & Freight

- Communications

Printing Expcnses

Building Repairs & Insurance

Contract Services

 Remote Offices

.1 - Contract Fees - Remote Office
1 - Remote Offices - Other

Total 0461 - Remote Offices

0462
0470

0501

- Equipment Lease & Maint.
- Misc. Expenses

0473 -
0474 -
- Fravel & Lodging
4504 -
0505 -
0507 -

Dues & Subscriptions
License & Fees

Registrations
Local Transportation/Car
Meeting Expenses

Misc. Sales Tax (Sales Tax Paid on Purcha...

Qct 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
210,067.50 206,500.00 3,567.50 101.7%
42.72 37.50 3,22 113.9%
100.00 75.00 25.00 133.3%
40.00 333.33 -293.33 12.0%
18.00 166.66 -148.66 10.8%
3,387.20 6,482.00 -3,094.80 52.3%
24,910.30 22,000.00 2.910.30 113.2%
28.,297.50 28.482.00 -184.30 99.4%
238,565.72 235,594.49 2.971.23 101.3%
1,763.21 1,800.00 -36.79 98.0%
1.763.21 1,800.00 -36.79 98.0%
236,802.51 233,794.49 3,008.02 101.3%
335.89 318.00 17.89 105.6%
67.89 50.00 17.89 135.8%
153.76 200.00 -46.24 76.9%
557.54 568.00 -10.46 98.2%
25,394.51 24,000.00 1.394.51 105.8%
0.00 79.13 -79.13 0.0%
83.15 110.00 -26.85 75.6%
981 31.00 -21.19 31.6%
5,291.58 6,100.00 -808.42 86.7%
53811 800.00 ~261.89 67.3%
3,177.26 3,958.33 -781.07 80.3%
0.00 130.20 -130.20 0.0%
2,948.11 1,800.00 1,148.11 163.8%
456.22 626.60 -§70.38 72.8%
1.347.77 1,100.00 24777 122.5%
150.00 482.50 -332.50 31.1%
0.00 8.33 -8.33 0.0%
38.75 122.80 -84.05 31.6%
1,070.22 806.10 264.12 132.8%
0.0 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
747,00 648.00 99.00 115.3%
2,55%.00 3,153.40 -594.40 81.2%
0.00 262.50 -262.5( 0.0%
0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
3.500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.0%
3,500.00 3,500.60 0.00 100.0%
797.89 500.00 297.89 159.6%
50.00 200.00 -150.00 25.0%
0.00 215.00 -215.00 0.0%
225.00 0.00 225.00 100.0%
0.00 612.00 -612.00 0.0%
0.00 120.00 -120.00 0.0%
0.00 149.78 -149.78 0.0%
0.00 617.70 -617.70 0.0%

VIl- v,



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

10:03 AM
11/13/17 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2017
Oct 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House 0.00 222.30 -222.30 0.0%
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other 0.00 222.30 -222.30 .0%
Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market 0.00 444.60 -444.60 0.0%
0022 - Advertising Co-op 115,586.00 115,856.00 -270.00 99.8%
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 0.00 1,788.00 -1,788.00 0.0%
0650 - Payroll Expensc 102.50 128.00 -25.50 80.1%
0689 - WEB Development 0.00 760.0¢ =704.00 0.0%
0690 - Sponsorship 5,000.00 7,050.00 -2,050.00 70.9%
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship (.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00 0.0%
0725 - Uniforms 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
0730 - Special Promotional Items 0.00 150.00 -150.00 0.0%
0733 - On-Hold Messaging 121.35 125.73 -4.38 96.5%
075} - Concierge Ixpense 17,937.36 19,000.00 -1,062.64 94.4%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 66.21
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 2521 0.00 2521 100.0%
Total Expense 187,780.55 198,702.04 -10,921.49 94.5%
Net Ordinary Income 49,021.96 35,092.45 13,929.51 139.7%
Net Income 49.021.96 35,092.45 13,929.51 139.7%

VI3



10:05 AM

11713417

Accrual Basis

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through October 2047

Ordinary Jncome/Expense
lncome
R250 - Fund Transfers
R252 - Interest Income
R269 + On Held Messaging
R270 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R274 - Granis
R290 - Consignment Sales

POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge
Total POS Sales
Total Income

Cost of Goeds Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Scld
Concierge
30000 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS
(Gross Profit
Expense
0400 - Utilities
0403 - Utilitics- Water & Refuse
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat
0401 - Utilities- Electric
Total 0400 - Utilitics

0305 - Payroll

0312 - Employee Vacation Expense (Vacation and & Sick ¥i...

0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada
G314 - State Employer Taxes

(315 - Federat Unemployment

0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
0320 - Health Insurance

0321 - Employee Training

0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges

0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses
0411 - Maintenance/lanitorial

0412 - IT - Computers

0413 - Misc. Sales Tax (Sales Tax Paid on Purchases)

0420 - Postage & Ireight
0421 - Comusrunications
0422 - Printing LExpenses
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services
(0460 - Contract Services
0461 - Remote Offices
46]).1 - Contract FFees - Remote Office
046! - Remote Offices - Other

Total 9461 - Remate Offices

0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint,
0470 - Misc. Expenses

0473 - Dues & Subscriptions
0474 - License & Fees

0501 - Travel & l.odging

0504 - Registrations

(505 - Local Transportation/Car
G307 - Meeting J2xpenses

Jul - Oet 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
702,023.10 654,000.00 18,023.10 102.6%
118.03 150.00 -31.97 78.7%
100.60 75.00 25.00 133.3%
43537 1,333.32 917.95 31.2%
0.00 10.000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
22550 666.72 -441.22 33.8%
21,360.93 27.896.00 -6,535.07 76.6%
221,238.60 222.700.00 -1.461.40 99.3%
242,599.53 250,596.00 -7.996.47 96.8%
945.481.53 046,821.04 -1,339.51 99.6%
152.60
10,861.63 14,000.00 -3,138.37 77.6%
11.613.63 14,600.00 -2,986.37 78.7%
11,013.63 14,000.00 -2,986.37 78.7%
934,467.90 932,821.04 1,646.86 100.2%
1,.307.07 1,269.00 38.07 103.0%
174.11 160.00 14.11 108.8%
616.70 667.00 -50.24 92.5%
2,097.94 2,096.00 1.94 100.1%
116,873.52 112,900.00 3,973.52 103.5%
2,023.97
812.00 316.64 495.36 256.4%
375.44 415.60 -40.16 90.3%
40.10 94.00 -53.90 42. 7%
27,835.31 27,600.00 235.31 160.9%
2,396.55 2,877.00 -180.45 83.3%
12,734.30 15,833.36 -3,098.56 80.4%
5,597.50 958.40 4,639.10 584.0%
13,721.37 12,159.00 1,562.37 112.8%
1,550.36 1,987.20 -436.84 78.0%
4,823.89 4,500.00 323.89 107.2%
612.50 1,140.00 -527.50 53.7%
239 3332 -30.93 7.2%
-92.39 817.60 -909.99 -i1.3%
3,450.64 3,551.20 -100.56 97.2%
¢.0¢ 666.68 -666.68 0.0%
4,366.85 4,816.00 -449.13 90.7%
15,255.25 [2,772.80 2,482.45 119.4%
375.00 900.00 -525.00 41.7%
0.060 14,000.00 -14,000.00 0.0%
14,000.00 0.06 14,000.00 100.0%
14.600.00 14,000.00 0.00 160.0%
947.89 500.00 447.89 189.6%
50.00 400.00 -350.00 12.5%
1,928.80 2,280.00 -351.20 84.6%
358.75 125,00 23375 287.0%
2,319.14 2,612.00 -292.86 88.8%
0.00 240.00 -240.00 0.0%
220 301.76 -299.56 0.7%
1,121.23 2.058.40 937.17 54.5%

VIl



$0:05 AM
111347

Accrual Basis

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through October 2017

0601

- Hospitality in Market

0601.5 - In House
Q661 - Hospitality in Market - Other

Total 0601 - Hospitakity in Markel

0622 -
0623 -
- Co-Op Expenses/Reimbursements

0624

Advertising Co-op
Regional Marketing Programs

0626 - Co~-Op Expenses

Total 0624 - Co-Op Expenses/Reimbursements

0650 -
0689 -
0690 -
- Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship
G725 -
073G -
0733
- Concierge Expense

3691

0751

Payroll Expense
WEB Development
Spensorship

Uniforms
Special Promotional ltems
On-Hold Messaging

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
54900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Other lncome/Expense
Other income
52500 - Purchase Discounts

Total Other lacose

Other Expense
Cash Over/Short (\)

Toial Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Get 17 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget
2,053.57 2,498.60 -445.03 82.2%
-594.36 944.60 -1,538.96 -62.9%
1,459.21 3,443.20 -1,983.99 42.4%
350,976.00 351,246.00 -270.00 99.9%
2,839.75 5,696.00 -2.856.25 49.9%
750.00
750.00
436.00 476.00 -46.00 90.3%
¢.00 1,400.00 -1,400.00 0.0%
35,000.00 33,600.00 1,400.00 104.2%
500.00 5,600.00 -3,100.00 8.9%
0.00 166.68 -166.68 0.0%
0.0 300.00 -300,60 0.0%
485.40 494.16 -8.76 98.2%
188,870.45 189.987.00 -1,116.53 99.4%
171.37
450.13 0.00 450.13 100.0%
817,513.51 821,361.00 -3.847.49 99.5%
116,954.39 111,460.04 549435 104.9%
16.56
16.56
1.00
100
15.56
116,969.95 111,460.04 5,509.91 104.9%

V\ 1“5 Page 2



vill-1

%9°Z€E- GZE'//S'T  $ SPEUEL'L  $ %0°00L %000 anuanay 8ouBIB4u0Y [e}0 ] %09/ 0S 88 PajieW SIBUUB|Y UONEDJEA
%8GeLL  112T $ ISy $ %00 %0¢ epensN %9°€- 0020¥'62Z | 00'6EZ'LZZ $ |ALA
%z LL" £90'ZZ $ 690261 $ %06 %O0LL ayeT yinog %6 1 0026192 ¢ [oo0L6'vZ  $§ |Auuon
%E 62 zel'lov $ 900'509 $ %08l %0GE soysem ssleg 1v @ #biaouo)
%L 28" £62'G/8'L $ 969'868 $ %0€L %02TS Jaoe|d %G .- 960°€C $ | 19g'Le $ |aLA
191 811 %.°8 alLL'e $ | Z8€'C $ |Ayuop
:Ajunon Aq abejuasiad puy anuanay aouaIajuoD) S9|eg aSIpuBydIS|y
IINTIVAE B/u /U alaA
%Z'6 g9 Ll pajelsuss) spee Jo JaquinN i0/AIQ# Alyuopy
%0°0€- 0S s¢ sBupjoog aARejUS ] JO JBqUINN auoyd
%E’L8- £L0'9L zo0'e sajebajaq jo JoquinN %L €E- ¥G/82 26812 alLA
%Z L 0S0'9L ovr'6 SIYBIN wooy jo Jequiny %L 656€ 6.9¢ Alyuopy
%9°ZE- GzZE'/IS'T  $ SpelELL 8 paxyoog anusaay |ejo L JUNOYD JONSIA U] YIBAA
aouBLEA 21/910Z Ad 81//10Z Ad (y30g Jaquisydagjo se payoog) doueLBA 9120 21390
SOI)SIIE}S SNUIAIY 82UaIajuo)| aLA [e9S14 104 S213S1je)S aAneledwon UOHELLIOJU| JOYUSIA
%8’} 55°C6 $(88°16 $ 1ejol
%0 L~ 6098 $ | 20vL $ | JoumQ awoH
%L L- 6281 $| 1261 ¢ | ereyg awi
%7 ¥ Z6'7E $ | z69r $ | leyusy uonesen
%6 GE- 06'GS $ | ¥86¢ $ | s
%€ G- ¥£'602 $ [ 82861 $ | 19104
lednaay
:}Sa1ajul Jo SAJON %8¢ Z6'€52 $ | S¥'€9z $ 1ejol
i0/AI# (1o11e9) sabesany |10 apn1D %€ 0- 127182 $ | 56082 $ | 12umQ swoH
i0/AIC# Ayoedeg jeag Buiedeq %6 62" 80°50L $|99¢s $ | areys awiy
i0/ANIQ# panIag suoieunsaq dojg-uoN %911 056./2 $ | ev208 $ | [euay uonesep
i0INIQ# sainpedaq Jo JaquinN (B30 %0°L 1 0z €zl $|229¢€1L $ | 190
i0/NIQ# Jojoe peo sbelsry %8'E 06292 $|08¢2Le $ | 1990H
i0/NIQ# panlag w._mm:mmmm& |ejo | 2]ey W00y
20UBLIEA g|-dag ) |-dag %E'S- %8°9¢ %6°¥E 1301
(3718VIIVAVY LON 180d3N) %8'ECL- %9°0¢ %€'92
poduy jeuoneussiu] aoye] ousay JaumQ swoH
%E2e %t L) %E'LZ aleys awi|
%Z'S GGl $| €9l $ (fosd) HvdATY [ej0L Jewwng %E 02 %LZL %ESL [EJuSY UOHEDEBA
%Z'G 162 $ | 90¢ $ (foud) yav 1e301 Jewiwng %E T~ %t S %Z 92 [210N
%00 %0°€S %0°ES (foud) AuednooQ [ejo Jewwing %4 8- %9'6. %LTL [®10H
fouednooQ
%Y 6t $|1s $ UVdATY YIUOW XN %90 GEZ 198 $ | esv'z/g $ | ala
%6'G 02 $|ale $ HAV YU XaN %S 9~ £22'281 $ | 627'0L) $ | Alupuopy
%00 %072 %02 AuednooQ Yuop 1xeN jabpng jdeg [enjoy ydeg
%0°2- ¥¥l'G52'S $|pLi'srl's ¢ Sanuanay e|gexe] |ejo |
%L'8 69 $|ss $ HVYdATY Yuop uaung %4 £ZY' L8 $ | 2sv'c/8 $ | LA
%46 602 $ | /61 $ HAV Yoy Jusuny % 2" v8Z vl $ [ 62¥'0LL $ | Alyuopy
%Z'Gl %0°EE %0°8¢ >ucmazooo YJUO\ Jua.Lnd SONUBSADY Juel)
2OUBLBA | /1/9L0Z Ad 81//10Z Ad 0UBLIEA dag-9| | deg-/y
FEN 1S1LE 48q0120 JO Se) MIANOY SuoneAlasay soujawsag S)EIS @ SaNUAAY

LLOZISLILL
pieoquyseq JOWIAAON




Vil-\

6 ol saiuadold ainjeusis aoye]
oL oL S9|BS/S|P1UDY UOIIRIEA BIIDIS
oL oL Asjlep menbs 1e a8po1 jjopn pay
Ll L _ |mog Je3ns je 93po7 ayl
oL Ll S|eluay uolnledep shemelas) aoye|
oL Ll S|BIUY UOIIBIBA SAISN|OX] 20ye |
4 cl Q0ye] e u| Aeis
€l €l |uldU| 1B uu| apIsyed
vl 4" sa14adoud Ainxni aoye)
€l vl ouise) 13 a3po7 alowi|ig doyeL
4 4" dnouo |eJuay ueWIISNEH
Sl Gl aoye] aye7 1e uu| a3ep0)
Gl 9l 8ui8po7 uieluno soyel
9l 9l 28po7 A3|jep menbsg
9L Ll 93p0o7 3 ueIne)Say apisAuung
6l 6l 11059y 240YSa) e SO1B[INOIA|
6l ¥4 uu| Asjlep menbs yoerdwn|d
ce ¥e 98po7 Ul Jepad
0e 5S¢ uuj 13 94e) 3I0YS 1S9\
12 Virs 39a4) menbs je 1osay
Ge i s28e130) 1594 Jepad
e €€ 1109y eiulojijeD Jelsylion
8¢ 44 o0ye] e ‘uoyied-ziy ayl
4% (514 As|lep menbg 1e a8e|IA syl
¥9 99 11053y aoye] e] Aduaday 11eAH

MON 300g anbiun

MON 00g [B}0L

(3snbny) sjessayay Buibpo aysqap doy




(n)

north lake tahoe

Departmental Reports
November 2017



Conference Department Report for October 2017

In October 2017 the conference sales department staff attended a number of key meetings and industry
events. The following is a brief recap of the month’s activities.

»  Staff booked a Family Reunion Program for August 2018. This program has the potential to
generate over 24 room nights and bring 40 people to North Lake Tahoe.
» Staff booked Munich Reinsurance. The group will bring 160 room nights to the Resort at Squaw
Creek in February 2018.
= Staff booked Society of Actuaries. The group will bring 365 room nights to the Hyatt in January
2020.
= Staff attended Luxury Meetings Summits in Phoenix, San Diego and Orange County, October 17-
19, 2017. Each event had 27-38 meeting planners in attendance for one-on-one appointments.
»  Staff followed up with meeting planners that attended Luxury Meetings Summits in Phoenix,
San Diego and Orange on October 17-19, 2017. Each event should had 27-38 meeting planners
in attendance for one-on-one appointments.
* Staff had a conference call with Beverly Lewis from the county film office to discuss a site visit
for a Brazilian film producer who is considering shooting a film in North Lake Tahoe.
» Staff had a conference call with Mountain Travel Symposium to discuss our bid for 2020.
= Staff had a conference call with Chad Ammon, Conference Direct about the 2019 Kaiser
Permanente Excellence Awards. Staff is conducting a site visit on November 1-2, 2017. Kaiser
Permanente is considering the Resort at Squaw Creek for this program. This program has the
potential to generate over 560 room nights and 260 people to North Lake Tahoe for May
2019. In addition, the Kaiser Permanente will be conducting a site of the Ritz Carlton Lake
Tahoe for another program. Details on this program have not been released.
= Staff had a conference call with the organization Women Who Explore. Women Who Explore is a
community that encourages women to get outdoors through social media, blog posts, product
reviews and more. They are considering Lake Tahoe for one of their group getaways made up of
12-18 women.
= Staff participated in the Spartan Race World Championship at Squaw Valley
= Staff attended monthly marketing staff meeting
* Staff hosted a site visit for HPN and their client the Owners Group. They visited the Hyatt
Regency, Resort at Squaw Creek and Ritz Cariton. The group has selected the Ritz-Carlton and
will generate roughly 250 room nights and $50,000 in room revenue.
= Staff met with management from the California Community Managers Association while they
were in town for their Annual Meeting the Resort at Squaw Creek. We discussed them returning
in 2018 and hope to have the RFP out to hotels shortly.
*  Staff attended the Tannenbaum vendor dinner. Staff was invited to thank them for the business
they have sent them over the years.
* Staff attended the monthly NLTRA marketing meeting.
» Staff is worked on the following new RFPs for group & conference business:
1. Fusion Marketing’s - 2019 Rollins President Club Event for May 2019, This program has the
potential to generate over 1100+ room nights and bring 700 people to Lake Tahoe.
2. Recreation Connection - Engineering Company Retreat for December 2017, This program
has the potential to generate 25-50 room nights and bring 25 people to Lake Tahoe.
3. The Saxe Family Reunion for June — August 2018, This program has the potential to generate
over 60+ room nights and bring 30 people to Lake Tahoe.

aX-a-71.



4. Young, Minney and Corr, LLC Annual Retreat for August 2018, This program has the
potential to generate over 60+ room nights and bring 60 people to Lake Tahoe.

5. Thermo Fischer Scientific Meeting for January 2018. This program has the potential for to
generate over 56 room nights and bring 14 people to Lake Tahoe

6. Women Who Explore Getaways for April and September 2018. These programs have the
potential to generate over 20 room nights bring 18 people to North Lake Tahoe

7. Sparks Event Leadership Summit for November 2018. This program has the potential to
bring over 360 people to North Lake Tahoe.

8. Dutch Bros 2018 Franchisee Meeting for July 2018. This program has the potential to bring
generate over 745 room nights and bring 360 people to Lake Tahoe.

9. HPN - Dream Conference for May 2018 . This program has the potential to generate over
280 room nights and bring 65 people to Lake Tahoe.

10. Marsh, Berry & Co Peak Performance Summit for January 2019. This program has the
potential for to generate over 270 room nights and bring 134 people to Lake Tahoe.

11. Insight Direct - PM Team Build Incentive Q1 for January 2018. These programs have the
potential to generate over 24 room nights bring 11 people to Lake Tahoe

12. Brinker International - Maggiano's 2018 Leadership Conference for November 2018. This
program has the potential to bring generate over 430 room nights and bring 190 people to
Lake Tahoe.

= Staff attended UC Davis’ 21st Annual Event Planners Exchange Caterer and Vendor showcase.

The goal of the showcase is to bring together all of our current event planners and decision

makers from the Davis and Sacramento Medical Center campuses and connect them with the

businesses and resources they need in planning their meetings and events, which span the

immediate area, greater Sacramento, the Bay Area, and many destination cities {(Napa,

Monterey, Tahoe, and Hawaii to highlight a few). This tradeshow had 300 meeting and event

planners in attendance

* Staff conducted a site visit for the Deckers Outdoor - UGG F19 Sales Meeting. Deckers Qutdoor
is considering the Resort at Squaw Creek for this program. This program has the potential to
generate over 1000+ room nights and 350 people to North Lake Tahoe for Novernber 2018.

Staff, on a daily basis, prospects for new clients via phone and email communication. In the

month of October staff made over 500 contacts with prospective clients. Staff also stays in
constant contact with existing client base in the hopes of generating repeat business

Thka-2



N | north lake tahoe

Leisure Departmental Report
October 2017 Re-cap

TRAVEL TRADE INFORMATION:
e Site Visits:
o Hotel Beds visited town October 10-11th
e New Projects:

o Visit California STAR Program: California STAR is a dynamic trade-focused
platform that helps drive sales and expand agent knowledge regarding the
diversity of California experiences through training and interactive sales
components, turning agents into expert brand ambassadors.

* Working on North Lake Tahoe’s enhanced listing.
o Canadian Traveller:
* NLT will have %2 page AD in “Canadians’ Guide to California” (Dec)
e Goesto 12,000 travel agents + 14,000 on social platforms
e (Canada’s only sales, business, and career development
resource for travel agents.
= NLT will have %2 page AD in “Canadian Traveller’s Spring Issue (Feb)
e Average reader 40-65 years of age
e Distributed to an average household of $178,000 annually
e Reaches 25,000 subscribers in print & 5,600 digitally.
* NLT will have (1) dedicated online storytelling article + banner ad
placement. (Dec)
e Sentto 95,000 agents
= NLT will get an editorial in the California Guide
o Visit California South Korea Marketing Sponsorship:
= Partnership with NLT & Squaw Valley | Alpine Meadows
* This is a sponsorship for the events being hosted by Visit California in
South Korea. Logo on all materials as well as featured content both in
virtual reality and additional content development. Events will take
place during Winter Olympics in South Korea.
* Digital Influencer FAM: 23 people Dec 4-6th
¢ Ongoing Marketing Collaboratives:

o Morris Media, Australia: Video of the week launched. Program is ongoing
through November.

o Blue Powder Tours, Australia: Squaw Valley sales push complete and
currently preparing to launch Northstar California sales push.

o Out & About Kids, Australia: Purchased full page advertorial with Squaw
Valley to promote the best spring/summer resort towns. See attached PDF.

e Additional Sales Efforts:

IX-bL



o Product Development: South Korea’s Tour Operator, Hodo Travel
* Hodo Travel is a ski specific travel agency, sending most travelers to
Japan.
* Launching new ski product in conjunction with the 2018 South Korea
Winter Olympics
» Lead sentoutto all properties
o Booking.com
*  Working with NV & CA rep to add product
o Working with Hotel Beds on Sure2Care document - British Holidays needs
these documents in order to sell NLT product

FAM TRIPS:
¢ Hosted joint Volaris Reno/North Lake Tahoe FAM: October 7-9th
e Upcoming Winter FAMs:
o Ski Max FAM: February 2018
o Australia Winter FAM: February 2018
o ElSalvador Winter FAM with United Airlines: March 2018

SALES MISSION INFORMATION:
» Ongoing: Visit California China Co-Op. Additional materials sent to China
Joint RSCVA & North Lake Tahoe Sales Mission: Los Angeles
o October 9 -13th
o Successful sales mission with evening events - trained over 80 agents
o Successful meeting at |BS. JBS is the largest China receptive tour operator.
* Lead and contact information for |BS went out.
* |BSis owned by Hotelbeds, so they can pull Hotelbeds inventory, but
are looking to contract direct with NLT property.
¢ Joint RSCVA & North Lake Tahoe Sales Mission: Mexico
o Attached are Mexico Sales Mission Contact
o Successful trainings with Best Day Travel & Price Travel. Both companies we
are currently in a winter marketing cooperative with.
o Over 300 + agents trained
o Highlight: Hosted dinner with top 10 travel agencies key management
o Success Already: Travel Impressions featured North Lake Tahoe in sales push
directly following sales mission
* Worked with Travel Nevada on TN Australia Sales Mission, provided images &
talking points
* Received leads from Travel Nevada India Sales Mission. Introduction emails out and
data captured into IDSS
* UPCOMING SHOWS/SALES CALLS:
¢ Boston, MA ~ Tour Mappers Trainings, November 27t
o Travel Nevada Governor’s Summit: December 4-5th
o Expedia Summit: December 6-8th
o Working with Gate 7 on upcoming HelloWorld Conference: November 23-
25th

Ihb-A



INTERNATIONAL QFFICES:

UK/Ireland Highlights (July-September):

]
o]
o

o]

Agents Trained: 49

Meetings Held: 10

Hosted July Sales Mission - Sarah attended 24 key meetings along with
additional trainings through UK & Ireland

See attached PDF for the Q1 Report

* Australia/New Zealand Highlights (July-September):

O
O

Agents Trained: 99
FAMS Supported: 1
* Agents on FAM: 12
Meetings Held: 15
Campaign Activity
* Snowcapped - Ski California Early Rates out
* Blue Powder Tours - sales push for SV & Northstar
See attached PDF for Q1 Report

Meeting with the Visit California Media team

Attended the Visit California Rural Committee Meeting

Site Visits with local lodging: Hyatt Regency, Mourelatos Lakeshore Resort
Completed MTS RFP for 2020 in conjunction with conference sales team
VisaVue Data for July-September Snapshot:

O

Statistics Q3 2017 (July - September)

- $1,389,801 in international spend

- 10.9% growth y/y

- Average cardholder spend: $190.36

- Top International Countries: Canada, United Kingdom, France, Germany,
Australia, China, Spain, Ireland, Switzerland, and Japan.

TXb-3



FALLOIT

multimedia

Points for Web Content ~ Marketing Committee Meeting ~ GoTahoeNorth.com

updating co-op staff regularly regarding functionality issues found within the site
checking site daily and fixing issues such as links, errors, etc.

proofing and making content edits throughour che sice

designing and editing pages for various subjects such as events and recreation
researching, submitting, posting and editing events

contacting event producers by phone and email

showcasing three featured events on the home page

finding and changing out stale or invalid content

starting new business listings

making requested content changes to business listings and events

approving pending listing and event changes made by businesses

finding better quality images and switching out when available

corresponding with local businesses, answering questions/complaints via email and phone

designing email blasts calling out for deals and volunteers for area events

s/
//f

-} A et

P oy
p 7" /"/-
y 1 /7 G ‘¥ st
» e . ’
7 ///,(,,-14 -A/"'
o

Shelley A. Fallon - sfallon@gotahoenorth.com - (530) 412-1259 - fax (888) 308-9108

fallonmultimedia.com

LA CL



aoyel aye| yuou ([u

deday 190320

IX-d-L




o) —_—
e L s

ubledwed sjes207 aoye|

Frle

ajepdn eipaj\ |elo0s
MDIIADY JUdUO0H

s}insay suone|ay dljgnd

-2



[X-d-3

sia)d|smau ‘sjsod Bojq ‘sayond ‘seses|al sseud ‘susie elpaw :SIHILId ITIVLION + LNILNOD

1934ew aALp Jo/pue Ajo Jybiy dojs-uou e ul pa1eoo| s ‘yoeal Juesyubis
sey ‘ubredwed 1o/pue souaipne jobie) oyoads e ypum Ayjuapi isnw isijeunol :NOILYNIQN00D NV 4

SJUSA® palosuods | N 0} AJIAIJOSUUOD aINSUS (S8LI0)S [e00] PUE S3l}IAII0E punol-Jeak ‘sBuusyo
[eanyno 1ybiybiy ‘suoseas Jepinoys pue xeem-piw Buunp syisiA uoeunsap aseasoul :SIALLDIrg0

sBulisyo aloyg yuoN pue sbunesw uoneusap
WbIIYBIY ‘ssousipne jobie} Japisuod ‘sjoym e Se uoneul}sep Jo8|jas ‘spoys Jouped juswijdwod ADJLVNELS

SNOILV13d JI14dnd



[Xd-4

"suonesignd
pajedipuhs | Ul paleys sem jey) Juswaoeld sunqu | obesiyp sy} yim Buipiemas aiem SH0YS 18goj00
:S8pISYSap pue ‘SN Isuim 1oy sayoud pes| buo| yum Anesy sem sbelonod 18gojoQ :SIHODISNI AIM

P809€Z91/q/wiod"}00gabelaAod//isdly HO0d IOVHINOD
[9Ael] [euonelsuabnn/Ajiwe ‘@injuanpy JoopinQ anbiun ‘AinxnT :SINIHL

aoye | ul oq 0} sbuly] Q| / S2INJUSAPY JSJUIAN
189qHO ‘8102-210C JSIUIpM, MON S JBUAA ‘[9AEBI] 0} S22E|d 1889 8102 JO 1sog :SIHOLId I19V.ION

udy - "09(] Joj ssauboud uj J8qo}oO Ul SNV Paisoy ON INOILVYNIGHOO0D NV

WO2"UNGELISIS pUe. 9}eD4S ‘|UljUaS OPUBQ ‘JUBINOY PIOJHBH ‘|SuUlluas
ung ‘ung aiowneg ‘sbuesiy [nyssa2ong ‘aunqu] obesiys :SIHOITHOIH NOILYOITaNd

62°959°90€$ :INTVA ALIOINENd 91 -:SIN3IN3DV1d

S11NS3dy SNOILV13Y J2IMand



%d-5

jled] 9|y ‘spodg pajamod uewny ‘SslieulwNT |20 ‘SNOIVdIANVYD

(Alyiuow sawiy
Z-1 :uonnquisip) siybiybily jeuosess pue sabeuw [e1oos ‘sjeap 1ybij pue Buibpo| ‘sjuswassunouue
Juans ‘sbojq Juaoal ‘subledwed ainjes) Jey) s¥20|g pawiay} ul paseys Si JuUsluod :¥IL1ITSMIN

(sjauueyo |eioos uo
paleys osje ‘Ajyjuow sawi ¢-z :paisod) seapl Aiessulyl pue sdiy [9Aed} yyim Buoje soye| YuoN ul
sbujuaddey jueas|al uo uolewIOUI SSPIACI PUB SBWASY) JBJIBISMaU 0} S}02UUOD JUSIUOD 19OTd

IN3INOD



Jusjuod Bojq Jayjo 0} pasedwod se |jom Ajpwaixe pawiopad juauod Bojq ajkis-Aiessun|

AN3LNOD ‘SLHOISNI A3IM

6S | :saieys [e100g | soye| axe yuoN uj il o] sBuuied sbeiansg puy |ied] §
G/ 'Saleys [B100S | S}a108S [B00T ¢ YHAA UOSESS 181093 S,80UE | 93BT YUON JoA0ISI(]

Zv :saleys [e100S | spunoig buidwiols a1oys YUoN sAjiwg 9 UBLPY 0] 8pIND V 9D

€ :d31s0od so0719

M3IATY INJLINOD

Y-l




IX-d-7

shkemeani) ‘abesn Juswwod ojoyd/4|S ‘Juswabebus aaup
pue sjpuueyd s,soye] axe YHoN ajowoid 0} SalI0js saueulwnT [eoo] Buisn :S9ILOVL LNIJWNIODOVONT

(UHoNsoye | #) paseq-bejyseH ‘seleuiwn [200] :SNOIVAINYD

sHosal pue siouped Aoy ajowold :aoye| axeT YUON Ul UOSESS }9I03S |[e) U0 SNo04 :SIALLDIrg0

sBuiuado Hosal pue saway) Jajuim jo uonowold uibaqg ‘ubiedwed sjeoo| soye| sjowo.d
:uoiBai ay} uiyym sjesse juaiayip Buiseomoys swngje ojoyd Bulinjesy Ag siauped 1ybiybiH IADILVHIS

}salajuid ‘aqnino) ‘4a)im] ‘wesbejsu] ‘jooqaseq :STIANNVHI

VIA3N TVIOO0S



M9'66 :sjuswabebug jejoy . SI9MO||04 MON 9EZ JONIM |
N1 °Z :suoissaiduw] |e}Jo] -

yjuow snoinaid wodj 9,/ 0 JO asealou] .
76€°L ‘sued BIPSJ\ [e100S MaN [ejo] -
-SININFOVONST ® HOV3Y TVIOOS ¥3d0100 -HLMOYO ¥390100

SIaMo||04 MaN 8z/ :weibejsu| «

SUB{ MO 618 :N00Jaoe

31vddn VId3 TvIO0S



S19Y}0 pSE pue wapeibajje “sapoab Aq payi

M . A DO

siyBisu| maip

ylouaoyey

POv -sayI |gJoL -
0G :sjuawwo) |ejo] -
M6 0F suoissaiduwj jeyoj -

"AVMYIAIO NVHOVLSNI MOOT AHLNNOIMOVE

DOOM SSOUlOM USPIEqlUCID PUXODA SSOUJIDM UBNiET)UEID

aurys

Aemeono dry ubis Aemeaniny

“ud NOIS. %2112
SI9%0N UIM O} 3JUBYD € JO4 "B1I9IS PAIOES Ay} Ul INOs pue 'Apog ‘puiy ay)
diCsul 0} SdousHIOM pue ‘sieulwds ‘eBoA siajjo 1uane Bulleay palesaja
SIYL "ZL-LL JOQWIAON SI LLOZ PUSNIIM SSIU||IM §,90UE L UBNHEQ|IUBID
LY3V AVMYIAID

.;, ., :
ooyel aejyloN ¥

GO :saljug I9))9|SMaN [lewg .
Z€ 'suonoeay .

ME'E yoeay .

M8y :suoissasdw) .

"AVMVIAIO ANIMIIM SSINTTIM

SJOILOVL AVMVIAIO - INJNIOVON3 VIA3IN TVIOO0S

IX-d-9




Mmoo

ylLoNaoueLy
¢Apess nok auy COATWS i
o
"/ L/L L uado 0} pajnpayas si suidiemenbsg 1 Pt S9n WO sT scusouE:

punoJe isn| si JejuIp) "uswajjusb pue seipe Bupmoljod - yiousoyes

LLOZ 120 ¥Z - Wd S¥S

S0%1 60V'E
SR o

A UJIeD0A010)
- [njneag
1801 S,18Y L [[9MEYIWOILIDIEMS]]I]

& &6 e 100D Jadns s,1ey ) oueqnaTe
ezl ooi@

« UBW BUO AN JojARY MBJpURINN]
S 3 yeak msnoyuol fw@ ezAuyeol

£ThI00/@

APPNQ 4O PieULOYS UCIBWED
24201 Aoyuows

s1y) 51 weysuBesuid pisnouoliw
aoloyd [002 Ajjeay Aolenyoosg

£O0URL DHET YLON Uj SANIWDADE UWNINE JOj
HKiauaas jje} snoebuob sinjosqe swos pul

oAR) JNOK 51 DIBUM,
£92 ¥S dn Buinug

.u “1aul102 3y}

£3veliy aay L
soyey axe YLON -

GLONDOURL &

e0ye] e YUON

suoissaldw| 36°G6 ‘Sleemley 67 ‘sesuodsay |¢ :BuiuadQ menbg ‘ysod 1913IM] L#
ajey juswabebug 9,1/ 9 ‘sa)IT i € :saAlq IYBiu-aje] ‘ysod weibelsuj L#
sjey juswabebuz o/ ‘sjuswebebul 0G6 ‘Yoeay 4G 9] 21udasg jje4 ‘}S0d Jooqaoe L#

INJNIOVONT A9 S1SOd dO1 - VIA3N TVIO0S

IX-d-10




1¥d-l]

(V4 [9SSIM UeyleuOr Jo }nsal) auizebe xel| 1S Buiwoodny -

IEREEETT
UBYJBUOT JO }INS3J) /110S3.-1{S-A1JUN0D-SS010-]S8q/[OABIYSPIEME/II0D 1SSq(0 | MMM/-0RY OIPJON J0o) 1Sag0]

(LE¥ © LIN) VOIQZAMI9-A/20 NINOAJ/'SONY :qnjD uedepr AL »

-SIN3N3OV1d
B)l}ABU |BA BuizEBew Jeoq aUsAO|S O] SO0 -

(uossuiglguoy| AN BUUY 2 USWEIAA | OMIe) Sisijeusnop
ysipamsg o} (jes) soye | Bumjiy [je} ‘@sinod aunjuape dojesl)) sjoejuod AjIAoe pue suoisabibns Aleloul)

JeBuipieH 1aqoy ‘1si[Buinor uews9) (YIIm Jsuulp pue) suoepuawwosal Aydeibojoyd pue Aiesoun)  »
duj NV / 9|o1H. JSIUIM (81 O Yim dn MOjjo4

-HOV3d{.1NO / NOILYNIQJOO0D V4

Ul ojoyd ‘ssesjal ssald MaN S 1BUMN

‘seapl Aiojs sepnjou| "uonnqguisip 1oy 1si| youd Jan-doy e paynuapl pue yoyd Jojuim [euoneulalu| pazijeul

-SNOILV13d 2119and

dVO3d 100 -¥dd TVNOILVNYALNI



Thank You

|X-d-17



%-e-1

soye1 aye| yuou (U]

._,.M_ deoay buisijuaapy 18qo3oQ |



[X-E-A

subiedwe) ||y | Hoday BuisiuaApy 12(0320

£ 681 %8L'TL 891 2500 Ly 998'L$ %61°L ¥E'68 OOW
se 0L %90°€9 sel L2:00 SYS'y L¥9'02$ %120 80L'298°k  SLOAS PsIemod UBWNH
201 906’1 %8G LL L 2z:00 851'6 901'5Z$ %820 1£9'€/8'Z 1BUINSUOY
SUOISIAAUOD | SUOISIAUOD | . uoissag L Bid
el L ey ey us 1L ¥10 tedwe)
- Q9N S R MRNR  eelEER . 'SUOISSaS gam MG v [BUOHIPPE UE BUIALIp ‘||am wiopad 0} panunuod
Iﬁv spodg paiemod uewny "oujes; gam pabebus jsow sy) ui paynsau
12:0 - 0002 SPE DDA 9|IUM ‘||oM SB SUOISISAUOD MOU }00J PUE SUOISSSS
_ el 3}iSgam ||BJ8A0 Jsow 8y} ul paynsal ubiedwed Jjswnsuon) ay| -
Atk T - 0007
“ =
vk 4 150 000'9 B
. B JO %6¢ Sjuesaidal SIy} ‘W02 YUONSOYL] 05) PSJISIA SI9SN M|
el oo0's  ‘spe [eNBIP Jo ynsau e sy ‘Ajuolew ay) Buinles ubledwes jswinsuos
_— SU} UM Bg0Jo0 Ul suoissaldul Uoljjiw g pa|ejo; spe [ebiq -

- 0000k

ubredwen Aq maiaianQ

ubredwen Aq 8IS UO awil] pue sSUOISSag



| Consumer

(n] north lake tahoe

[X-¢-%



‘9)is yUoNSoye| 09
9y} UO SpU0IaS G| | JBA0 Buipuads %z| yum ‘spe Jauueq uo paxoip dnoib Bunabie) siy) ul sissn Jo %610
‘afesane uQ "Yuow Jybiesjs yunoy ay) 1o} SIaylo ||e pauopadino siaxeas sousuadxa JaBunok piemo) pswie spy

"8}Is 8} UO Spuooas G| uey) siow Buipuads pe ue
UO PaxIjo oym SIasn JO % 7| UM ‘yluow siy) ABsjelis aaoays ue aq o} paro.d osje Buipoadsold "a)is sy} UO Spuodss
Gl Jano Buipuads 0Gz Apesu yum ‘siesn qem pabebus Jo aieys 1sabie| au) 4o} a|qisuodsal aiam spe JosIApydi il

"JS00 MO| B B SUOISISAU0D JO awnjoA YBiy e psonpoud osje Spe [BI00S pue [[ew "8IS 8y} UO SPU0ISS G| | J9A0

Buipuads s1asn | Apeau yum ‘suoisienuoo (SO L) auis uo awi Jo aleys jsabie| ayj 1o} 8|qisuodsal a1om Spe Jauueg

“Oljjed) Sysqam uo joaye punojoid e Buiaey si Buisiuaape [eyibip bunsabibns Ueak-1ano-1eak 98 dn Ajuo si oiyel) 10811p
pue dluebiQ %Gz Aleau dn sioyjen gem Jeah-1ano-1eak 1aqojoQ 0) Joquiaidag WO (|3} o1t} S)ISqaM ||BISAO SJIUM

‘Rjijeuoseas 0} anp Ajgy| ‘Yiuow siy) abeisne-mojaq pawopad spe jiew3 ‘Juswabebus ays jsow auy; ul
Paj|nNsal spe |el00S pue Yaiesas pied aliym 18qojoQ Ul dujel) gam Jo aleys jsabie] au) aAup 0] panunuoo spe Aejdsiqg

1aquisldag Ul %t} woly dn ‘e)is 8y} U0 SPU0ISS G| Uey) diow Juads SIasn ||e Jo
%1 ‘lle4dnQ "SYSIA d)isgam M6 Ul Buninsal 48qooQ ui suoissaidwi uoijjiw §'Z JoA0 paaias ubledwed Jewnsuod ay |

Alewiwing aAI}N29ax3




‘Spe 0apiA Buioadsold Jo maia Jad 1500 80°0$ 8yl 0}
pasedwod ‘20 ¢ Isnl Jo maia 1ad 3s00 abeiaAe ue 0] pajenba S| "'SMaIA 08PIA H8E PUE SUOISSaIdWI M |6 [BUOHIPPE
ue passuseb jsod siy | “Buiuado asoy YN Sy} woly jsod aAI 300gqaoe B ps}sooq am ‘spe [e10os Bulinoal jo doj uo

"S)IS 8y} UO SPUDJSS G| J9AO Jusds pe Ue U0 PaydI|o OYM SIasn ¢ ui | Apeau ‘sajed yBnoay) ¥o110 1emo)
a)dsa( “Buljes ujoq sejed Juswabebus pue ybnouyy o119 UM 48qo3eQ ul Apybis paddoip soueuwuopad pe |enog

"spiomAay Buiwiopad-1aybiy piemo) spiomAay Buiwuopad-100d wouj

puads pajiys am ‘}Ipne siu} JO }Nsal e sy 18qojoQ AlEa Ul pauwuouad Jpne piomAsy e o} anp Ajabue| s| souewlopad
pasealdu| "%6G Aq Buiseaioul SH 1D YIM ‘Yuow-Iano-yjuow A|geiapisuod paaoidul ssuewopad pe ||IBe4 "DdD 1SeMmo|
Pue Y19 1saybiy syj ul Buginsal ‘siayjo || wuopadino 0} panuijuod spe [eo07 usalb1eAT ‘g1 $ JO UOISISAUOD Jad

1500 abeIaAe UE J0J 8)IS BY) UO SPU0ISS G| UBY) ai0w juads pe yoleas pied e uo payolp oym si1asn Jo %9} Alybnos
IIBJBAQ "SUOISIBAUOD B)is UO Wl ¢ | Ul Bunnsas 4eqoloQ ul suoissaiduwi YOEZ Jopun snl paaias spe yoless pied

"aAlea10 Aue Jo uoisIaAu0D Jad 109 1SaMO| 3y} 0} paj siy) abed gam sy Buismouq alI} 9|ge1apISu0d
juads Aay) ‘pip Asuy usym ybnoy) ‘spe Jauueq uo 310 o} AjexI| SSo| a1om olydesBowap Japjo ay) ojul |9} 1By} S1asn

Alewwing aApnNoaxg




“Yjuow siy} pazijeuy osje sem uejd Bunaxiep 810z-210Z dyL
‘ubredwies Jajuim ayj JO Youne| | JAqUIBSAON E Joj ‘SIapi|s ajisqam Buipnjoul ‘yiuolu siy) padojanap aiam sjosse J9JUIA

"9}IS 8y} UO UBAUOD SE ||aM SB SPe agn | NOA U0 321|0 0} Aj9XI| 1SOW a1aM Saljilie) S}l M3IA }SaMO| 8y} a)idsaq "% L

0} %8¢ WOy Buiquild S8jel MaIA Uim Siaxeas aausuadxa JjebunoA Buowe Ajgelapisuod paaoiduwi souewopad 09pIA
"9)IS BU} U0 SPU0ISs G| uey) suow juads pe ayy ybnoayy pexolp

oym siesn | ul | Aueau ‘uonippe uj (%6¢ %9¢) Anybis paseaioul ajel maiA 0apiA Jaquisideg o} pasedwor) yui|
U} UO X210 4o uons|dwiod 0} pe ay} Bulyolem SIasN JO %EE YIIM 4SGOJ0Q0 Ul SALLI} HOZ JOAO PAIMBIA SIOM SPE 8gn | NOA
‘Ayjeuosess o3 anp Aj@xi| ‘Apybls suipap pip sajel ybnouy) 3oio

pue uado Jaquisidag 0} paiedwog sjsqem auy) 0} YBnouy) paxold SISsn BSOU) JO %/ | USU) PUE |Iewd 3y} pauado
%L1 Aleau ‘siesn ssoyy Buowy "s1asn |enuajod H09 Aeau payoeas am 48qojoQ Ul JUSS SISe|q [IBLS OM] USam)ag

"adA} pe Jayjo Aue uey) 210w ‘SJUSWILLIOD g puUE Suondeal 1sod gge paulea aulawi) Bunoadsold
"pe ayj Buiieys Jo ‘Bunuswiwiod ‘Buy Jeyne siasn Jo %GH'0 yim ‘Buibebue Apejnonied aiem spe [esnoien

"ajes Jaybly e e pabebua sisjanel) Jop|o ajium ‘Juswabebus [|BISAO 1SOW 8Y) SAOIP SIS Qouauadxa
1abunoA ‘seousipne jobie) Buowy 1egqojoQ ul Apybis (o) osje Juswabebus [eos ‘souewuopad pe [elos o) Jejuig

Alewuwing aAIln2ax3




Jawnsuo) | poday BuisiuaApy 190300

© dizid HNOA NV

30Ue} BYE| Upou

%697k “dAD
Z/ 'SUOISISAUCD SOL
%80°0 *H1D
cee SO
M90+ ‘suoissaidil]

06%82/ '0SX0ZE ‘009%00¢
‘0GZ*00€E ‘009%09 )
50715

..,:..u.c.:,_: s
2llwpy

SOI|OYBYION

%8’ LL “dAD
61 ‘SuoIsiaAU0)) SO
%510 "1
YLy S¥ND
MEQZ suoIssaldu]

06%8Z. "0Sx0Z¢E

‘009%00€ ‘0GZX00€ ‘009%091
'S97I1S

sjseisnyjug J00pnQ

%S8°0L “dAD
0G :SUOISIBALOD SOL
%210 {10
L9¥ SHOID
MB8E suoissalduw)

06X8Z. "0SX0ZE ‘009%00€
‘0SZX00€ ‘'009%091

RN

59213 e %,
ame(u)
uewny st
Ae
saljiwe4 -

sa|dwex3 py Aejdsiqg



Jawinsuo) | poday BuisiuaApy 19¢0300

%¥8EL ""AD %P6 Ve THAD %EP LZ “™AD
6¥ ‘SUOISISAUCD SO.L 961 SUOISISBAUDD SOL 4G SUOISIBAUOD SO L
gz¢ ‘Juswabebug c6e uawabebug 202 wswsbebug
%090 '"L1D T steenalo %ZE0 {1
#GE SHOND L9G s¥ID 99¢ ‘SHIID
MBS :suoissaidi] 091 :suoissaidu] MEQ 'suoissaidw
o _._2_83 4 WON U1 SUNEUSOT 7 KT MBU 95 DUE DULS BiR #3853 S SOUEL B4ET IO U BIRIAIDP NUT] SEHDUS IUIIAT o SOURL 7Y WO U LIS Ml Duntntas toteas BT g pueds
asopdxy pue Snydup FLIOURP MaN NV dp sSury g eyeys

@ i
sled oy 40 wus sougy eweyuoN ¢

., L @
#bug ol Y g soury ey unon abeq van ¢ o soues ee uLON

SO1|OYRHION sjseisnyjug JoopinQ saljiwe

sa|dwex3 py |e120s



Jawnsuo? | poday BuisiuaApy 12¢03120

]X-¢-9

3¥3H ONILLL3D

S

P (O] wam 40z m@k_

SWMOL IN0iNr SIUNIOBd OMDOOT S40LS WL 3TV

(43 €01 vi

W & em

Q il un0A %008

JOHVL 3XYT HLEON NI TTv4 3ON3d3dX3

‘lled] 9|y syl pue oq 03 sbuiy ] asem jlewa sy}
wolj ouged) Jueoyiubis paaiedal jey) sabed JayiQ -

‘llews

3y} JO 8|ppiw 8y} ul uopng ,sanuadoud Buibpoy,
3y} pue nusw uonebineu doj sy} wolj yloq abed
siy} passaooe siesn ‘abed buibpoj ay) sem |iews
SIY} woly ajisgam paxouyel 1saybiy puoodas ay] -

‘iews ay jo doj ayy
1e 0bo| sy} uo Bupol s1esn wouy ‘ebedswoy auyy
01 Aj1oa.ip Juam |lewsa Siy} Jo} o1yes) Jo Ajuolew sy .

llew3  4990)20

! aouel el yuou [u]



Jawnsuo? | poday BuisiaApy 18¢0320

[X-€-10

JH3H ONLLLID

Y~

— e 1023 O
SHMO L INOINN SHOUYOORRO IV o LM TLBOS 3y INE
(43 €04 r48

®

Ll S

HILNIM NO dNNr VY 139

aoye) axe| yuou (U]

“[IBM SE SH2I0 Gg pue
G9 Usamiaq paAladal ||B [BAN}SS) Wjl Y] pue suosal
1S ‘op 03 sbuiy) ‘e6ed syuane ‘ebedswoy ay] .

‘llewa Siyy wodl s)2110

3} JO %0g Aeau 10} SJUNODE YoIYM ‘a}isgam

94} O1 SHOIID LG¥ UlM |lBLuS SIy] wodj dljel} ajisgem
8y} Jo Ajuolew ayy paniaoal abed Buibpoj sy «

llew3 GZ 1990190



[X-¢-1]

a0oye)] aye| yuou @




Joud yjuow 9y} G°0$ WOy UMOP ‘€1°0$ JO MaIA Jad 1500 abeiaae ue 0}
pajenba siy “sjsgem a8y} 0} ybnolyy Bujdlo S19SN G| UM LIUOW SIU) SSLI H9' | JOAO POMBIA SEM 08PIA DO SUL

Juswabebua
aiow 8A0Ip Spe Bunoadsoud sjiym sajes ybnoauy) 30110 3saybiy auj aAup 0} panunuod spe oapiA ‘Bunsbie; e
Buowy ‘sajel Juswabebus pue ybnoiy) 3aio abeiaae-1eau Yim ‘Ssyjuo Joud woly | peueA souewLopad pe |enog

"UOISIBAU0D Jad 1509 g¢ aAIssaldwi ue o} Buipes) ‘8}iSqam sy} Uo SPU0ISS

Gl uey} aiow juads 8}isqam ay) PaISIA Oym siasn ¢ ul | AJeaN "ajisgam sy} 0} ybnouys Bupjolo dn papus 9%t
‘lews ay} pauado OYm SIBSN H{ 8S0y} JO “|lewa sy Buiuado %61 Yim SI9SN HG'|LZ Payoeal JSejg-2 1aqoia0 oy
"(%4S) 811 J8MO| yonw e Je pasunoq (Jaquisydas ui uonoe o} ||eo ayy) abed Buibpoj ay)

uo pspue| oym siasn ‘AjasiaAuo) *(81es sounoq %SGg) a1ay) buipue| Jajje ajisqam ay} aaes| o} Ajex A|ybiy a1om siasn
ybnouy ‘abed jey) 0} diyel) pasesioul AjeAl08YS [IBWS SYUOW SIY) Ul UOHOE O} ||BD 8Y} SEB .44y Ue Jwgns, Buipnjou
“llew wouj oiyes

paonpal 0} anp Ajab.e| ‘panjey uey) aiow spe DO Wol) oues) ‘yiuow Joud ay) o) paiedwos "uoissas Jad sabed ;|
AlyBnos pamain pue sjis 8y} uo 8inuIW BUO Apeau Juads ASU) 819YM ‘ULONDOYE] 09 0} SI8SN {7/ PS19alIp SPEe DN

Alewiwing aAIIN29X3




OON | Hoday BuisiaApy 1290320

.—u“s—.u-' 4014 ©S SRUNDVS ONULTIN

]
+000'2 +000'00Z 114

Vi w | B

o FHOR NHYIT OL BAD HNO HLM LOINNOGD

JH3H ONLLL3D

M ONLLIIW LX3IN HNOA 40 LSON IHL IAVIN

Q) 3019 3344 OvOMMO0 Q) du v Lmans

‘. ..k..mhzwm@ uewny sjl _ azidajens

i

a8e8ug

aoye] aye} yuou @

‘aiow ules|

0} abed sbBuneaw ay) o) yoeq Bunjulj jo ABajens
snoinaid ay) 03 ¥oeq ob |im sjiews ainindg “jj|am

Se pIp 8jel 80unoq ‘pasealdul aiel) ybnouly ‘d4y
3y} 0] OljjeJ] 8SBBIOUI PINOM JBY] JI 88S 0] [IBWS
SiYl 40} 443 ue ywgns, 0} pabueys sem uoung
uoljoe 0} ||e2 ay) ‘opl|s snoiAaid B U0 palou SY «

"90UdIpNE SIY} 0] S|IBWS SNOIABId YIIM JUS]SISUOD

SIYDIUM ‘|IBlu® SIU} WOl 8}Isgam 8y} 0] SHOI|0
lIe Jo jley Apesu paaledal abed sbunsaw ayj »

llew3 6} 4990320

| X-t-12



%G 10 :@jey Juswabebug
%€8°0 *{1D
'L [SMIIA 08PIA
8G | SHOID HUI
M6 suoissaiduu

%E 170 :2jey Juswsbebug
%1970 ‘¥1D
L6 1SHOID HUN
Mzl isuoissadiu]

Bunabielay

(SFTRIOE P TEHEIG T

opsIng Funasjy Moy eel,

JOIN | Hoday Buisiuaapy 1840300

%810 :9ley jusaweabebug
%6470 ‘41D
842 “SU2UD AU
MGE :suoissaldu|

Bunoadsoud

wopuseat

IUMOE G EERING T

apsing Sunaspy mox axuL

AMD 0 IMIIMUOD (3 DOA
s ey R0 26197

- i
ey sours ewetuuon

sa|dwex3 py |e100s

[X-e-)4




)
o
e
©
—
Q
L
©
i
S
@
5

[X-¢-15



"SPU0JSS G| JBAO SUOISSSS gaM JSOW Y] Ul pajnsal spe
8say) ‘uonippe u| “Juswabebus Jsow ay} pue Y19 1saybiy ay) ul Buninsal ‘)saq wuopad 0} panuRUOD SPEe S|iel| MaN

‘ajed Juswasbebus ¢,ct 0
pue H19 %€9°0 & ul bugnsas J48qojoQ ul syuswabebus HG' | pauies pue suoissaldull HOSE JOAO PaAIas Spe |el00sg

"olyen gam pabebua jsow ay) pue ‘040 1samoj ‘1D 1saybiy ay)
ul Bugnsal ‘siayjo e wuiopadino 0} panuiuod spe Buidusjoag) “YIuowW ISl JIdBY} Ul [|9m pawlouad ‘90ye| a%eT YUON
yum ublje jey) siseisiul 9ABY OYM SI9SN 0] SPe Jauueq saAlas Yolym ‘Bunsbie) paseg-jusjuod pajuswsiduwi AmaN

"(29'z$ woy) $G°z$ 0) paddoup o110 Jad 1500 pue (9% 10 Woij) %Z1°0 0} paAcidwi ssjel ybnoay;
#I0 ‘Ynsal e sy Usquisidas ul uoljiw G| wodj dn 42qojoQ Ul SUOISSadLl UOIjIW 9' JOAO PAAISS Spe Jsuueg

‘olyel} gom pabebus BulALp Ul 9A08)S SI0W 319M SPE [BID0S ‘SBWN|OA Dljel} JaMo] 8}1dsa(] "SIISIA 9)is
uo joeduwil Joa1Ip & pey paAIas suoissaidwl pasealoul se ‘oljel) Jo aieys jsabie| ayj 1oj a|qisuodsal a1em spe Aejdsiq

‘Spe lauueq BIA PaAISS suoissaldwl pasealoul JO JNSal 3y} S| O} Ul 8Sealoul SIY] “SUSIA WG
0} SYSIA Mz woly Buisu ‘yjuowl-Jano-yjuow Ajgesapisuod pasoidwi ubjedwed siyj wodj oigel| "M 19 %E9°0 B paules
} S48ym EIpsW [e100s uo Ajernadse ‘yjuow sy jlom wiopad 0} panuijuod ubiedwed spodg palamod UBWINH oy

Alewwing aAI3N29Xx3




NOA jueyl

[X-€-17




Sales Department Report for October 2017
Staff — Bart Peterson — Business Development Manager

Leisure

Blue Powder Tours digital campaign promoting North Lake Tahoe is running on all digital platforms
Outreach to 90 domestic tour operators from TN sales mission in New Orleans. All input into iDSS
input leads from TN India sales mission and sent email intro’s

Hosted Volaris FAM of (10) with RSCVA at Squaw Valley and Hyatt

Supported David Lusvardi’s TN Australia sales mission with photo assets and regional updates
Promotional literature and giveaways sent for a (900) agent conference for Helloworld Nov 23-25
Promotional literature and PPT sent to Club California event in Chengdu, China Oct 12-13

Conference
Booked reservation for conference sales conference - Connect Georgia - Nov 30 —Dec 1
Rusty Bindings Ski Club lead sent for 1/26/18-1/28/18 for 80 rooms

Activity Tickets

Carson City Symphony ticket sales for three events in Gctober

Photo tours have provided product description, product launch pending

Alpenglow Expeditions is coming on board at the Premier Level, product pending.

Borges Sleigh Rides will operate Fri-Mon 11/24-March, product is live.

Tahoe Adventure Company Winter Full Moon and Sunset Snowshoe tours, product is live.

Lake Tahoe Flight Services product is built, intro will be a $75 flight for 15 minutes with (16) routes
Ticket sales for Ghost of Mark Twain event on Oct. 19

Sport
Follow up with Interbike attendees

X-b -2



President/CEQ Report
Activities Report
November 15, 2017

» NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE
o Working with accounting department to finalize FY 2016/17 budget and audit
findings
Oversee agency efforts on behalf of the coop funding partners
Develop and initiate winter consumer marketing efforts
Develop and initiated winter communications efforts
Switched GTN.com website to winter focus on November 1%,
Ordered new retail merchandise for winter

© 0 ¢ O O

¢ OPERATIONS & ACCOUNTING
o Conducted search and hired new Operations & Finance Director
o Processes empioyee payrolil and related paperwork
o Implemented fall/early winter staffing schedule

e PROJECTS
o Assisting NLTRA in CMO/TD hiring process
Continued assistance with new NLTRA CEO on transition
Working with Northern Lights committee on program elements and Santa Crawl
Continued development of Lake Tahoe Film Festival program
Continued Coop sales team meeting
Working with SSMC partners to determine course of action and next steps for
organization
Continued Assistance with NLTRA on CEQ/CMO transition plan

o 0 ¢ 0 0

6]

o MEETINGS

Conducted NLT sales staff meetings

Conducted NLT vendor status meetings

Attended North Lake Tahoe Chamber membership luncheon
Interviewed Operations Director candidates

Meet with new Ritz Cariton Director of Sales/Marketing
Attended NLTRA Marketing Meeting

Attended Thunderbird Lodge event

Attended Tahoe Prosperity Center Economic Summit
Welcomed Visit Sacramento Board Retreat attendees

O

O 0 0C 0o O C OO0

XC-1L



